

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Surname : GRUDZEWSKI
2. Name : Wiesław Maria
3. Date of birth : 13.02.1933
4. Nationality : Polish
5. Civil status : Married
6. Education : Professor of Economic Sciences (1986)

| | | | | | | |
|---|---|--|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|
| <i>Institutions :</i> | East Ukrainian State University in Lugansk, Ukraine | Polish Academy of Sciences Department of Management Sciences | Technical University in Wrocław | Academy of Economics in Wrocław | Technical University in Wrocław (Chemistry Department) | Academy of Economics in Wrocław, |
| <i>Date: from(months/year) to (months/year)</i> | 2003 | 1986 | 1976 | 1964 | 1956 - 1960 | 1951 - 1956 |
| <i>Degree(s) or diploma(s) :</i> | Doctor Honoris Causa | Full professor | Associate Professor | Doctor of Economics | Engineer of Chemistry | Master of Economic Sciences |

7. Language skills : (Mark 1 to 5 for competence, where 5 is the highest)

| <i>Language</i> | <i>Passive</i> | <i>Spoken</i> | <i>Written</i> |
|-----------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|
| English | 4 | 4 | 4 |
| Russian | 4 | 4 | 4 |

8. Membership of professional bodies:
 - Titular Member of European Academy of Science, Arts and Humanities, 2002
 - Correspondent Member of Polish Science Academy, 2002
 - Scientific Association for Organization and Management
 - Polish Economic Society
 - Honorary President Committee of Management Sciences of Polish Academy of Sciences
 - Polish Union of Association of Inventors and Rationalizers
 - Foreign Member of Association of German Speaking Professors
 - Member of INFORS
9. Other skills: computer literacy
10. Present position: professor of Institute of Organization and Management in Industry ORGMASZ
11. Key qualifications:
 - trust management, transfer of technologies, knowledge management, consulting for SME , technological entrepreneurship
12. Specific experience:

| <i>Country</i> | <i>Date : from (months/year) to (months/year)</i> | <i>Name and brief description of the project</i> |
|------------------|---|--|
| Poland | 2006 – 2007 | Development of virtual education in the field of Economics in the Knowledge based Economy. |
| Poland | 2001 – 2004 | Enterprise of the future – condition and opportunities of development in Poland |
| Poland | 2002 | Transfer of Innovation – the conception of international research programme (cooperation with foreign partners) |
| Poland - Ukraine | 2000-2002 | Effectiveness of small and medium sized enterprises in regional Poland and Ukraine development |
| Poland - China | 2000 - 2001 | Reform of Small and Medium Sized Enterprises and National Economic Development Partner: Economic Research and Consulting Center, State Economic Trade Commission, China |
| Poland | 1999-2001 | “Promotion of the Innovation and Competitiveness of SME’s in Poland, Germany and Romania - Transnational Cooperation Training Programme”. (5 EU FP) |
| Poland - Mexico | 1999 – 2001 | Training of research staff from Mexico and in the scheme of research co-operation between our countries. |
| Poland | 2000 | Restructuring of telecommunication companies. World wide experiences |
| Poland | 1989 - 2000 | development of small and medium business (economic and organization of enterprise) |

13. Professional experience :

| <i>Date : from (months/year) to (months/year)</i> | 2004 - 2005 | 1998 - | 1997 - 2004 | 1996 - | 1996 - |
|---|--|--------------------------------|--|--|--|
| <i>Location</i> | Warsaw | Warsaw | Warsaw | Warsaw | Warsaw |
| <i>Company</i> | Warsaw School of Social and economic Studies | Technical University of Warsaw | Warsaw School of Economics | Institute of Organization and Management in Industry “ORGMASZ” | Polish Academy of Sciences |
| <i>Position</i> | Rector | professor | Head of Management Systems’ Department professor | full professor | President Committee of Management Sciences |

| <i>Date : from (months/year) to (months/year)</i> | 1990 -1996 | 1986 -1990 | 1980 -1990 | 1980 -1985 | 1963 -1980 |
|---|--|---|----------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|
| <i>Location</i> | Warsaw | Warsaw | Warsaw | Warsaw | Wroclaw |
| <i>Company</i> | Institute of Organization and Management in Industry “ORGMASZ” | Ministry of Science and Technological Progress and Implementation | Polish Academy of Sciences | Planning Commission | Technical University in Wroclaw |

| | | | | | |
|-----------------|----------|-----------------|---|----------------------------|------|
| <i>Position</i> | Director | Deputy Minister | Division of Management Sciences, full professor | director of advisory teams | dean |
|-----------------|----------|-----------------|---|----------------------------|------|

14. Others:

e.g. Publications :

Author of 37 books and over 420 publications

Most important publications:

- Trust Management in Virtual Work Environments — A Human factors perspective 2008, Trust Management – 2007, Knowledge Management in Enterprises – 2004, Methods of Management System Designing 2004, Virtual enterprise – 2002, Projecting of management systems – 2001, The enterprise in future – 2000, Restructuring of telecommunication companies. World wide experiences – 2000, Market play – 1999, Small and medium sized enterprises in Polish market economy – 1998, Development of Polish transport system in conditions of European integration – 1998